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Dear I‘Ir. Raﬂkin. -,._! : P S AN

' You previously have 'been lnformed that t,hi 'Bureau is a‘
. In possession of a copy of a film portraying the dssassination,,
of President John F, Kennedy, The film being referred to vas §&!

‘taken by Adrian Zapruder who, after making a copy available toD! .
the FBI, sold the film to "Life" magazine, This Bureau has nofi

pewitted the copy of the film to be released outside of this g;

Bureau without the concurrence of the Commission, : ‘{:2):
ST .:’A ;
The T The Central Intelligence Agency has 1nqu1red if the 5

e film copy in possession of this Bureau can be loaned to that . . ?
= Agency solely for training purposes, The showing of the film
‘ would be restricted to Agency personnel, We have been_informed Y

L;a e that the Central Intelligence Agency consulted with Mr., Alfred :

o ) Goldberg of the Commission who, according to thati & gen —3§7 r
o 2 apprOVed the loan of thqif iihg REC- 21 &32- 107 § )__ 7 )
— 8 e
a S SR L

Unless advlsed to the contrary, this Bureau fiill,;hs
available a copy of the film to the Central Inteulgence : Apency

on a loan basis and under the artangement. descrlbed above. ‘ :
E«M?l % o :
I o Sincerely yours, ﬂr/ o .'
;::::u ‘ J‘ S J i Ed.,a[ HOOVeﬂ./ v Il N . 3 :‘
gowt.oocs_____ (9) . U“' I’ [ §3 - ' -1
”E‘.’?{;’.’r—‘ NOTE Based on eover memo, Hr.{'B'ren n Mr. Sullivan, dated E
Evans

Gonros — ‘e, 12/2/64, re-"Kennedy Assassiphtiof Film," SJPichs, };.,
/' F

Gale A copy of this letter is be¥ng furnished to CIA, o:
Salliven of

Twen lq‘ .
Jod .‘-.~ TR . ' f -
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